

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Jesica McEachern, Assistant City Manager
D.J. Harrell, Development Services Department Director

DATE: October 21, 2025

SUBJECT: Board, Commission, and Committee Appointment(s)/Reappointment(s)

Per guidelines reflected in Fort Worth Administrative Regulation, Nomination of At-Large Members for Certain Boards, Commissions, and Committees, recommend the following individuals be appointed and reappointed to serve as Alternates to the **Urban Design Commission** for terms effective October 21, 2025, and ending October 1, 2027.

Appointment

Jesus A. Sanchez – (1st Term) – Alternate 1 - Urban Design Commission

Reappointment

Gareth Harrier – (3rd Term) – Alternate 3 – Urban Design Commission

The respective applications and resumes, if provided, are available upon request and the original copies will be maintained in the City Secretary's Office.